It is the Truth That Tells.

It is the fact that every statement which we make in our advertisements is the truth, that causes people to place confidence in everything we tell them. We mention values here, all of which will be found exactly as represented.

You Visit Our Store. We Challenge Investigation.

In our Clothing Department we have some Boys' Double Breasted Suits, sizes 9 to 13 years, Knee Pants. The cloths in these suits are manufactured by the Woolen Mills at Salem, Or., are all wool, neat, handsome patterns, and are Wear Resisters They are the best wearing Suits that money can buy. They are worth \$5 50, and we sell them for \$5.50. We have a few of those \$1.95 Dress Patterns left.

PEASE & MAYS.

NEW IMPROVED

Fire Lighter.



NEVER WEARS OUT.

A great labor- and money-saver, as it does awap with the necessity for kind-ling of any description in starting either wood or coal fires. It is always ready for use, and a most convenient house-hold contrivance.

Directions for Use.

Take a can and put in sufficient coal oil to cover the lighter, which should remain in the oil for three or four minutes. Then light with a match and place in front of or under the grate. If the blaze goes directly to the fuel, the fire will be quickly started. Keep the lighter in the can of oil and it will always be ready for use.

PRICE, 25 CENTS.

Maier & Benton,

AGENTS FOR THE DALLES.

JOLES, COLLINS & CO.,

Successors to The Dalles Mercantile Co. and Joles Bros.

"LITTLE GEM" Incubators and Bee Supplies.

Come and see the Machine in operation.

----ALSO HEADQUARTERS FOR----

GENERAL MERCHANDISE.

390 and 394 Second Street,

THE DALLES, OREGON.

TO STOCKMEN:-We have just received Fifty Ton of Stock Salt, Lime and Sulphur. Call before buying.

The Dalles Daily Chronicle.

the Postoffice at The Dalles, Oregon as second-class matter.

Clubbing List.

	1	Regular	Or
6kroniele	and N. Y. Tribane	\$2.50	\$1.7
44	and Weekly Oregonian	3.00	2.0
- 44	and American Farmer	2.00	1.7
- 44	and McClure's Magazine	3.00	2.2
	and The Detroit Free Press	3.00	2.0
- 24	and Cosmopolitan Magazine	3.00	2.2
- 66	and Prairie Farmer, Chicago	2.50	2.0
14	and Globe-Democrat, (s-w)8t. Loui	3.00	2.0

Local Advertising.

10 Cenus per line for first insersion, and 5.Cents per line for each subsequent insertion. Special rates for long time notices.

All local notices received later than 3 o'clock will appear the following day,

The Daily and Weekly Chronicle may be found on sale at I. C. Nickelsen's store. Telephone No. 1.

MAY MINORS.

Leaves From the Notebook of Chronicle Reporters.

The Wasco warehouse received over eighty bales of wool today from the

sheep ranges. The state railroad commission passed through The Dalles this afternoon in-

specting the road. Hon. W. H. Biggs assumed the duties of receiver of the U.S. land office at this place Saturday.

The "Topsy," formerly the Inland Star, will go to Cascade Locks tomorrow for an official inspection.

takes place at 10 o'clock tomorrow morning before Justice Schutz.

Saltmarshe & Co. shipped two cars of

The King's Daughters will meet to-Mrs. N. Harris. A full attendance is writing." requested.

Mr. H. W. Wells has the best record of lambing increase so far. Twelve hundred and ninety ewes gave birth to 1,510

the Dramatic Club make nothing off of the creek, and are propelled by its this play, it is given for the benefit of force. These paddles are fastened to an those who are in need of charity.

Thompson of The Dalles, has been commander of the regiment ever since the resignation of Col. Lucas, over a year

day were stopped by the company at advance can get both THE CHRONICLE Huntington, who refused to move trains and WEEKLY OREGONIAN for \$2.00. All on account of the industrials. The old subscribers paying their subscripowners consequently turned the sheep tions for one year in advance will be enover to the company. We learn today titled to the same offer.

that since then the company weakened and loaded all the industrials and pulled them eastward. The four legged sheep, also, were enabled to leave shortly after.

mmmmmmmm

Another freak of nature has been added to the list of Dalles productions by a double calla lily, brought to our office today by Mr. J. M. Huntington, raised by Mrs. Huntington. There are arranged like any ordinary double flower. Both the flower and leaf are very large. If Mrs. Huntington's plant ful, perhaps the most beautiful flower in existence.

occurred this afternoon from Pease & break-neck speed up the street and was MAY 14, 1894 quite badly bruised and scratched in the effort to prevent their getting away. The damage to the wagon and team was slight.

News From Dr. Logan.

A letter from Dr. Logan to the editor, arrived at Galveston Sunday, May 6th, the piling of one large boulder upon the after an almost continuous ride of five other. days and nights. "From Kansas City to that point," says the doctor, "we passed over some very pretty country, the discoverers, believing their find to still there was a good deal of sameness about it. Galveston is a lazy-looking city of about 40,000 population, so they of development. The side, consisting of claim; looks old and dingy. I find steps, has been laid bare, but all enquite different weather than at home, deavor to find an opening or a keystone being hot and depressing. Cannot has of course proved futile, for nature blame them for looking lazy. Think I does not build that way. Efforts were The trial of Maloney and Snelling would soon get that way were I to re- at first made to drill into the stone, but main here long. In fact, feel a little lazy as nobody could hope to accomplish now. I hardly think I will take the anything by blowing off a few layers of Mexico trip. It' will require about the solid rock, no powder was wasted cattle and one car of sheep from their eight or ten days additional time and and the beauty of the smoother surface stock yards today for the Portland presume that the weather will be much of the black granite mass is defaced by the same as ever. I will doubtless take nothing more objectionable than a few the other excursions, and expect to be drilled holes of shallow depth. As a morrow at 2 o'clock at the residence of home in about two weeks from this temple, ancient ruins, tomb or pyramid Dr. Logan will return home via Kan-

An Irrigation Scheme

Mr. Ullrich, the cigar manufacturer, lambs, lacking but three of 117 per cent. has an inventive turn of mind and has Those who wish to procure seats for just patented a motor for pumping water "Eulisted for the War" should do so at to a height, to be used for irrigating puronce, as they are going very fast. Chil- poses. It is a long box in which are ceased. dren will be admitted for 25 cents, not paddles, which catch the water from a including reserved seats. Remember, flun.e, two or three feet above the level endless chain. Yesterday water was Capt. J. H. Ferguson, commander of successfully pumped to a height of 20 the company at Hood River, arrived in feet, but it was a test to establish the town on the local train and will be principle and not enough was pumped present at an election in The Dalles of a for practical purposes. Further imcolonel for the Third regiment. Lt.-Col. provements contemplated by Mr. Ullrich will make the contrivance very valuable for irrigation purposes.

The regular subscription price of the WEERLY CHEONICLE is \$1.50 and the French & Co. received a telegram yes- regular price of the WEEKLY OBEGONIAN terday morning that Floyd and Guth- is \$1.50. Any one subscribing for THE rie's sheep which left The Dalles Satur- CHRONICLE and paying for one year in

THE SANTIAM TEMPLE. Mausoleum a Fake, But as a Nat-ural Curiosity a Success.

The Salem Statesman gives us a sane and intelligible description of the re-A lively runsway of a four-horse team It was stated that the several layers of house. The cast is as follows: Mays' warehouse, near the railroad but this is not the case, as examination demonstrated. The temple is nothing stone were cemented closely together. horses and they started full till, and in the turn upset the wagon, breaking the coupling pole, thus freeing themselves solid strata of rock, and in the upheaval solid strata of rock, and in the upheaval from the after part of the wagon. and by the subsequent action of the When they were clear of it they went water and the elements and erosion, its stopped in their mad rush at the upper While its form is irrrgular and composed end of town. Dr. Bell, the owner, was of irregularly shaped stones, it is still symmetrical. Some of the rocks are octagonal, while others have six faces, and still others five. On one side thereare regular steps, at irregular intervals, and by these the ascent to the apex is easy, while on the other sides the walls under date of May 8th, states that he are perpendicular, apparently built by

The entire structure is moss-grown and bears the marks of age, but recently be a valuable one, have filed a mineral claim upon it and commenced the work "Temple Rock" is a fake, but as a valuable curlosity it is interesting and house.

Mr.-J. H. Sanford, a Boston wool buyer, is registered at the Umatilla MRS. M. LeBALLISTER, The Dalles. well worthy the effort that a visit to its secluded resting place entails.

DIED.

At Boyd, May 12th, of pneumonia, Sona Underhill, daughter of Mrs. Clara Underhill and James Underhill, de-

At Cascade Locks, on May 11th, Frank Henry McCary, aged 22 years.

A Strange Conflagration.

A street was literally set on fire at Buda-Pesth, Hungary, a short time ago. A glass carboy, filled with benzine, accidentally fell from the car in which it was being hauled. Of course, it broke, and the benzine ran over the street and through the slot into the conduit of the electric railburst into a sheet of flame. The frightened passengers escaped somehow, and then everybody had to wait until the fire burned itself out.

Five-room house, in good order and pleasantly situated, for rent. Inquire "Enlisted for the War."

One of the most pleasing, taking plays ever presented to the people of The Dailes, outside of strong classical productions, will be given tomorrow evenputed temple of the Santiam. It is lo- ing at the opera house. A traveling cated, it says, about 10 miles east of company, having actors of equal merit, Melhama on the little north fork of the would advertise it as an all-star comrushing, roaring Santiam river, by pany, for each character is well sustwo distinct calyxes, with two petals, whose icy, clear waters its base is tained, and the plot is of profound inwashed. The monument rises about 40 terest. "Enlisted for the War" is one feet above the level of its rocky sur- of the higher class dramas, and gives roundings, and probably 80 feet above amply scope for good playing. It is the river. It is of solid rock, pyramid-needless to say that the demands are can be perpetuated in kind, she will be the river. It is of solid rock, pyramid-needless to say that the demands are the originator of one of the most beautiregularity of the formation of its layers in every regard, the admission price is that its construction is ascribed to man. low, and we confidently predict a full

Robert Trueworth, a soldier. G. D. Snowden Wilder towell, unardian of Gally R. H. Lonsdale Hosea Jenks, Auctioneer. M. T. Nolan Hiram Jenks, "A Mere Boy" J. Hampshire inp. Colored. N. J. Sinnott energial Grant. H. H. Riddell Lieutenaut-Colonel Boxer. Gus Bonn Gaylie Giffort, an Heiress. Rose D. Michell Mrs. Trueworth, Rob's mother. Mrs. G. Blakeley Mattie Trueworth, Elizabeth FitzGerald

Observation Time Service.

The Western Union Telegraph Co. will establish in The Dalles about July 1st the observatory time service. This is a service which is in operation in all the larger cities throughout the country and is a great convenience to jewelers and all who value absolutely correct time. The telegraph company, in connection with their service, furnishes an electric self-winding clock, which is connected by a time wire with the local office and transmits time every day at uoon from the Lick observatory. This is the official standard time, regulated by observatory signals and absolutely perfect. They are self-winding and selfsetting and are in every way a unique contrivance. The establishment of this service will give the people uniform time and place The Dalles abreast of the

PERSONAL MENTION.

Mr. V. C. Davenport is in town for

Mr. W. E. Jones, of Sherar's Rridge, is in the city.

Mr. W. S. Geary, a piano tuner who makes annual trips to The Dalles, is in

Mrs. Eleanor Martin and maid and Andrew Martin, relatives of Mr. Ed. Martin, deputy county clerk, arrived in The Dalles Saturday night.

Mr. and Mrs. T. C. Woodcock of Boise City were in the city over Sunday and left for their home last night. Mr. Woodcock was formerly a resident of this place.

Mrs. Eleanor Martin and son, Andrew, are in the city from San Francisco on business connected with the Eastern Oregon Land Company. Mr. T. A Hudson will leave tomorrow evening for Malheur county and will be accompanied by Mr. Andrew Martin, on business connected with the company.

I will sell on the 20th day of May, road. An electric car passed just at 1894, \$8,000 in bonds of Hood River that time, a spark flew out between school district, bearing 7 per cent interthe trolley and the conductor in est, payable semi-annually. They will the conduit, and the benzine either be sold in parts of \$1,000 each, or the entire \$8,000 at one time, or any number of the eight bonds of \$1,000 each, to the highest bidder for cash. These bonds are redeemable in twenty years or after ten years if convenient for the district. WILLIAM MICHELL, County Treasurer.

The Dalles, May 9, 1894. Subscribe for THE CHRONICLE.

Great Price Reduction

Good Boys' Suits from \$2.00 up.

SPECIAL VALUES IN

Staple of Faney Dry Goods,

Boots and Shoes.

Ginghams, Calicos, Muslins and Overalls, at Cut Prices.

TERMS STRICTLY CASH.

H. Herbring.

Millinery.

The Latest Styles

Hats, Bonnets ---AND---

Trimmings.

The ladies of The Dalles are invited to call and inspect our large and varied assortment of Millinery Goods, which is the finest in in the city.



What?

Hand-Corded Corsets, Health Reform Waists, Nursing Corsets, Misses' Waists, Children's Waists, Shoulder Braces and Hose Supporters made to order.

Where?

At the Pacific Corset Company's Factory, north-east of the Fair Grounds. It desired each garment will be fitted before being finished. Call at the fac-tory and examine our goods, or drop a card in the office, and our agent will call and secure your order.

COLUMN. LITERARY

THE LATEST BOOKS RECEIVED AT

NICKELSEN'S BOOK AND MUSIC STORE